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APPEARANCE 

The Shell Service Station was built about 1930 in the shape of a shell The structure 
stands one story high, about eighteen feet. It is pierced by a central front entrance. 
On the west side are two windows, recessed deeply into the curving side of the shell; 
one window is on the east side. Six-over-one sash fills the windows. Attached to the 
rear is a small wooden shed, with a rear central entrance and a window on the east side 
and a door to a restroom on the west At the intersection of the shed and the shell is 
a brick chimney stack. 

According to the son of one of the original owners, when the station was built the 
interior office was boxed in first and then around that a wire frame built in a three­
dimensional shell shape Concrete was put on the wire like stucco, and the ridges 
formed with hose. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Shell Service Station is a small concrete structure built in a three-dimensional 
shell shape about 1930 to advertise and sell Shell Oil.. The building, now a repair shop, 
has significance on several levels--as a vestige of the literalism of 1930s advertising, 
as an example of the vernacular roots from which Pop architecture grew, and as an archi­
tectural object of direct and almost ·universal appeal. 

The service station at the corner of Sprague and Peachtree streets was built about 
1930 by the Quality Oil Company of Winston-Salem. The company had been established in 
the fall of 1929 by Joseph Glenn and Bert Bennett to distribute the products of the 
Shell Oil Company. The Shell Company had not marketed its products in North Carolina 
before the late 1920s. Therefore Glenn and Bennett decided to attract customer attention 
with a series of shell-shaped service stations. About eight of these stations were built 
in the early 1930s throughout the Winston-Salem area, including one in nearby Kerners­
ville. The first one, and perhaps the others as well, was built by contractors Frank 
L. Blum and Co_ The station at Peachtree and Sprague streets is the only one known 
to r~main. Sold to James D .. Watson in 1973, it is now a lawnmower and small engine 
.repair shop. 

The station is an excellent example of the literalism of advertising in the 1920s 
and 1930. The design's semiological content is explicit: the building's form repeats 
visually the Shell gasoline brand and is a three-dimensional representation of the Shell 
trademark. The station falls into the·architectural category which Robert Venturi has 
defined as "ducks. H That is, the building is literally a sign, an advertisement which 
is read and immediately comprehended. The structure, built in 1930, is less than fifty 
years old, but it is suc.h a rare and unusual survival of early twe.ntieth century adver­
tising technique.s that it merits recognition and preservation. 
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Glass Brent Xnterview with Jam,es. Glenn a,nd Bert Bennett quality Oil Company, 
Winston-Salem, Febhuary, 1975 
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